To,
The Nodal Officer
FCA, Jaipur

Sub.:- Compliance for regarding Forest diversion proposal No.
FP/R]/Approach/154227 /202 Date: 20.04.2022

Ref.:- Online EDS/Approach/FCA/PCCF/ EDS-1 Dated: 20-04-2022

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS letter
Regarding Diversion of 0.1801 ha. of forest land in favor of Hindustan Petroleum
Corporation Limited for “Construction of Approach Access for Proposed Hindustan
Petroleum Corporation Retail Outlet on Shiv-Nimbla Road NH-68 (0Old NH-15) LHS
on Chainage 114+570.00 to 114+605.00 on Khasra No 822/506 At Village-Nimbla,
Tehsil -Shiv & District - Barmer(Rajasthan)” We have incorporated all the comments
and uploaded the required document on MoEF Web Portal for your reference and further
Processing.

S.N. | EDSraised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

1. | 1-List of past proposal is not uploaded. Has been rectified and online uploaded.

2.Lol is issued at the name Vinod Kumar
9 Meena Whlle other doc_uments like land Lease Deed has been upload.
conversion, Jamabandi etc. are at the

name of other person. Please clarify it.

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.
Duly Constituted Attorney

Enclosed: - As above. For Hindustan Petroleum: Corporation Ltd,
p——

—

=

Place: Jodhpur

Krishan Lal
Date: 22.04.2022 Dy. General Marager-Retail

Signature of User Agency
Office Seal



